CERTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

pard

Histary of original camer establishment: DIAGRAM
Corner originally established by the Bureau of Land W 1/16

Management during surveys performed between 1967 and 1980. C —+—C
Point for the center W 1/16 sec. cor. of Section 35. Sec., 35
Set an iron post, 28 ins., long, 2 1/2 ins, in diam., T5S R32E

20 ins. in the ground, in a mound of stones, 3 ft. base to
top, with brass cap, marked:

W 1/16

from which: C =———(
r, 12 ins. diam. bears S 46°E S 35
38 Tks. dist. mkd. CW 1/16 S 35 BT. 1968

No other suitable trees available
within Timits.

Description of corner svidence found:
Found a 2 1/2" dia. iron pipe, set as described in the official BLM record, with

brass cap attached, marked: U.S. Dept. of Interior, Bureau of Land Management
W 1/16
from which: C ——cC
A 14" Douglas Fir, alive and well- S 35
healed bears S 46°E 25.1 feet. 1968

Description of monument and accessories | established to perpatuate the
original location of this corner:

We mark a new BT:

An 8" Douglas Fir, scribed "CW 1/16 S 35BT" on a double blaze bears S 40°W
66.1 feet. Attached brass washer marked "LS 1099" to lower blaze.
Corner of fences 5 and W bears 70' South and 80' West.

Magnetic Compass (Declination 20° East)

Steel Tape

August 15, 1984 Witnesses:
Gary Langlitz, LS 1099
Ray Crapo
Greg Orton
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